Moore, Peter

From: Dawkins, James (Energy Development & Resilience) <James.Dawkins@beis.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 May 2020 15:32

To: Wilson, Jonathan

Cc: Libretto, Denise (Energy Development & Resilience)

Subject: RE: Dogger Bank Teesside A Reg 7 Letter

Dear Jonathan,

Thank you for passing the list of proposed consultees for your proposed NMC to us.
We have reviewed the list and request that you add the JNCC to the list.

Kind regards,

James
& James Dawkins
gL Planning Case Manager
Department for Energy Infrastructure Planning

James.Dawkins@beis.gov.uk

1 Victoria Street

London SW1H OET

www.gov.uk/beis | https://twitter.com/beisgovuk

& Industrial Strategy

From: Scott, David <david.scott@sse.com>

Sent: 27 March 2020 08:30

To: Welford, Keith (Energy Development & Resilience) <Keith.Welford@beis.gov.uk>

Cc: Wilson, Jonathan <Jonathan.Wilson@sse.com>; Kerrie Craig <Kerrie.Craig@rhdhv.com>; Leigh, Gareth (Energy
Development & Resilience) <Gareth.Leigh@beis.gov.uk>

Subject: Dogger Bank Teesside A Reg 7 Letter

Dear Keith,

Please find attached a letter requesting approval of the consultee list for a proposed NMC Application.
Kind Regards

Dave

Dave Scott

Offshore Consent Manager

Dogger Bank Wind Farm

SSE Renewables

tel: +44 (0)1738 516993
email: david.scott@sse.com  web: www.sse.com
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The information in this E-Mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It may not represent the views of the SSE
Group. It is intended solely for the addressees. Access to this E-Mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on
it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any unauthorised recipient should advise the sender immediately of the error
in transmission. Unless specifically stated otherwise, this email (or any attachments to it) is not an offer capable of
acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does not form part of a binding contractual agreement.

SSE Generation Limited is part of the SSE Group. The Registered Office of SSE Generation Limited is No.1 Forbury
Place, 43 Forbury Road, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 3JH

Registered in England & Wales No. 02310571

Www.sse.com
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